TORBAY COUNCIL

Wednesday, 2 December 2020

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 10 December 2020

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held remotely via Zoom (the links to the meeting are set out below)

https://lus02web.zoom.us/{/81121616929?pwd=ZEhCZkg50QjJ1d|ZRTnFseXFnTIB2Zz09

Meeting ID: 811 2161 6929 Passcode: 169327

One tap mobile
+442030512874, 81121616929%#, 0#, 169327# United Kingdom
+442034815237, 81121616929%#, 0#, 169327# United Kingdom

Dial by your location
+44 203 051 2874 United Kingdom
+44 203 481 5237 United Kingdom

Meeting ID: 811 2161 6929 Passcode: 169327

Members of the Committee

Councillor Barnby
Councillor Kavanagh

Councillor Ellery

Together Torbay will thrive

Download this agenda via the free modern.gov app on your iPad, Android Device
or Blackberry Playbook. For information relating to this meeting or to request a
copy in another format or language please contact:

Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk - www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81121616929?pwd=ZEhCZkg5QjJ1djZRTnFseXFnTlB2Zz09

(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

5 Walls Hop House, 43 Winner Street, Paignton
To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of 5
Walls Hop House, 43 Winner Street, Paignton.

Instructions for the press and public for joining the meeting
If you are using an iPad you will need to install Zoom which can be
found in the App Store. You do not need to register for an account
just install the software. You only need to install the software once.
For other devices you should just be taken direct to the meeting.

(2)

(Pages 4 - 26)



Joining a Meeting

Click on the link provided on the agenda above and follow the
instructions on screen. If you are using a telephone, dial the Zoom
number provided above and follow the instructions. (Note: if you
are using a landline the call will cost up to 13p per minute and from
a mobile between 3p and 55p if the number is not covered by your
inclusive minutes.)

You will be placed in a waiting room, when the meeting starts the
meeting Host will admit you. Please note if there are technical
issues this might not be at the start time given on the agenda.

Upon entry you will be muted and your video switched off so that
only the meeting participants can been seen. When you join the
meeting the Host will unmute your microphone, ask you to confirm
your name and update your name as either public or press. Select
gallery view if you want see all the participants.

If you have joined the meeting via telephone, your telephone
number will appear on screen and will be displayed for all to see
until the Host has confirmed your name and then they will rename
your telephone number to either public or press.

Speaking at a Meeting

If you are registered to speak at the meeting and when it is your turn
to address the Meeting, the Chairman will invite you to speak giving
the Host the instruction to unmute your microphone and switch your
video on (where appropriate) therefore please pause for a couple of
seconds to ensure your microphone is on.

Upon the conclusion of your speech/time limit, the Host will mute
your microphone and turn off your video.

Meeting Etiquette for Registered Speakers - things to consider
when speaking at public meetings on video

e Background — the meeting is public and people will be able to
see what is behind you therefore consider what you will have
on display behind you.

e Camera angle — sit front on, upright with the device in front of
you.

e Who else is in the room — make sure you are in a position
where nobody will enter the camera shot who doesn’t want to
appear in the public meeting.

e Background noise — try where possible to minimise
background noise.

¢ Aim to join the meeting 15 minutes before it is due to start.

®3)



Agenda ltem 5
TORBAY COUNCIL

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Title: 5 Walls Hop House, 43 Winner Street, Paignton, TQ3 3BN

Wards Affected: Roundham with Hyde

To: Licensing Sub Committee 10 December 2020
Contact Officer: Gary O’Shea

Telephone: 01803 208025

Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application for a new Premises Licence, in respect
of the Premise detailed above.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objective the “Prevention of Crime and
Disorder” and the “Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

1.4 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation. A decision must be made,
having considered the Representations, either:-

(a) to grant the licence subject to
() such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating Schedule
modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(ii) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or
different activities).

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor;
(d) to reject the application.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Applicant and Interested Party, following the
determination of the matter.

Page 4



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Application

An application has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises Licence
to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed above. Details of the relevant
pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the application, as follows:-

The Supply of Alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises from midday
until 22:00, 7 days a week.

To be open to the public from midday until 22:30, 7 days a week.

The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence,
as relevant Representations have been received. The Licensing Authority is also
satisfied that the Representations have been received within the appropriate time
scale and have not been subsequently withdrawn.

The Representations are both from Interested Parties; namely persons who live or
operate a business in the vicinity of the subject premises. These potentially relate
to the objectives “Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and “Prevention of Public
Nuisance”. A copy of the Representations are attached at Appendix 2.

There have been no Representations received from any Responsible Authority or
any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing under the provisions of Section
18(3) unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The holder of the licence against any decision

(1) to impose conditions on the licence, or
(i) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify a
person as Premises Supervisor.

(b) Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend

® that the licence ought not to have been granted, or

(i) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to
exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises
Supervisor.

Page 5



2.7  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the

direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application.
Appendix 2 Representations

Documents available in Members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:

The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5
Appendix 1

Torbay For help contact
l ORBAY Application for a premises licence https://forms.torbay.gov.uk/ContactlicenseTrading
FHE === | Licensing Act 2003 Telephane: 01803 208025

* required information

Section 1 of 21

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes (¢ No
Applicant Details
* First name [LEwis
* Family name [HOCKLEY
* E-mail E——
Main telephone number |“

Other telephone number

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registeredin = ~ Yes (¢ No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered
outside the UK?

C Yes # No

Business name NONE

VAT number 5

Legal status Please select...

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 7

Queen's Printer and Controlter of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

Home country

Business Address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

PARTNER

United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you

43

J by law for receiving communications.

WINNER STREET

[PAIGNTON

County or administrative area |DEVON

Postcode |TQ3 3BN
Country IUnited Kingdom |
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below {the premises) and l/we are maklng this appllcatlon,to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003. ik

Premises Address

.p-

Bt B ks

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS5 map reference or description of the premises?

= Address
Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name
Street
District
City or town
County or administrative area
Postcode
Country
Further Details
Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£)

"  0OS map reference

(— Description

43

[wiNNER STREET

[paiGNTON

DEVON

[7Q3 38p

|United Kingdom

07864503783

2,500

Page 8

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Secti_on 30of21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

[O Alimited company / limited liability partnership
O A partnership (other than limited liability) -
[J An unincorporated association TEMNRL 557 SE i
[ Other (for example a statutory corporation) eI
[0 Arecognised club vy
] A charity Nt
[J The proprietor of an educational establishment AT
[0 A heaith service body
0 A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person whoao is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
O Soc_ia.l Care_ A.Ct 2008 in re_spect of the carr'ying on of a regulated o

activity {(within the meaning of that Part} in an independent hospital in

England R S Sl 7o J
[0 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales e WA

Confirm The Following
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves &t £

N
<) the use of the premises for licensable activities

[J !am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

O

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name

Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one? If “Yes”
& Yes  No Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.
First name [LEwis
Family name |HOCKLEY

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(" Yes  No

is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.

Page 9

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

C Yes (¢ No

Building number or name |.

Street [——————
District L——

City or town

exETER

County or administrative area | IR

Postcode

|

Country United Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

(¢ Yes C No

E-mail N

TGRSy

Telephone number

Other telephone number

If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

* Date of birth |-I I _’| I I_-_-I
dd mm yyyy
ts thatd t tit! tt
* Nationality |ENGLISH \Ij)vz:;:?]et?]:UKa emonstrate entitlement to
Right t k share code if not submittin
Right to work share code scgnn e‘zih;grcu:n ents ' Hing
Add another applicant ]
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the

o1 [ /11| /] 2020 |

premises licence to start? |
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only foralimited period, | | /| | /|
when doyouwantittoend mm YyYy

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 10

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

THE AIM OF THE BUSINESS IS TO SELL LOCAL CRAFT BEERS FROM SUPPLIERS WITHIN DEVON & CORWALL, WE AIM TO BE
PRODOMENTLY A RETIAL BUSINESS, HOWEVER TO ENHANCE THE TASTING EXPERIANCE WE WILL PROVIDE AND PROMOTE
A SAFE AND WELCOMING PREMESIS ON WHICH THESE BEVARAGES CAN BE ENJOYED. THE PREMISES IS A SMALL UNIT WITH,
A TOILET REACHED VIA 2 CLOSED DOORS. THE UNIT HAS SEATING FOR APPROX 10 PEOPLE.

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, |:|
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

C Yes (& No
Section70f21 -~
PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes (¢« No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes # No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment P age 11

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0O 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

" Yes & No

Section 12 of 21
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

" Yes # No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

 Yes = No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes # No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(" Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY , Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start ‘E End {e.g., 16:00) and only gi've detalls for thG:' days
son ] Y o oo
TUESDAY
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
start || End [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Page 12

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0Q 2009




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start
stat [ |
SATURDAY
Start
start [ |
SUNDAY
Start
start [ |

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

Onthe premises Off the premises

State any seasonal variations

(& Both

-
End s.-.:*.‘:s;..:*;..-'...

End 2200 ) ciiingii

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name [JoRDAN

Family name |PIERSON

Date of birth |.'| / |.| / [ ‘l

dd mm yyyy

Queen's Printer and Controller of HM50 2009

Page 13




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name |.

Street

District

| ——
|
City or town [cEEE Ty

County or administrative area |DEVON

Postcode |'— |

Country IUnited Kingdom |
Personal Licence number

(if known) 5938397 |
Issuing licensing authority - -

(if known) ITelgnbndge Council |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form {if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its ‘system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings g o) 53

MONDAY TS
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |12:00 End |22:30 {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start Pakjé D to be used for the activity.

1

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

Start :l End |:|
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY

Start |_—_| End ‘:‘
FRIDAY

Start |'|2:00 ‘ End |22:30 .

Start |:| End :
SATURDAY

Start I:I End ‘____‘
SUNDAY

Start ‘:l End I:I

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example {(but not exclusively}, where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) Paage 15

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Either myself or fellow parters will be present during the hours of our license, we will promote and create a sensible, safe
and mature space. We will always challenge the 25 rule, and will in no way serve anyone who is intoxicated or does not
abide to the safe atmosphere in which we are promoting. We will ensure the all first aid, fire prevention and all other H&S is
in place and reviewed. We will ensure all on site consumption ends in sufficient time for customers to leave quietly and
respectably and put up signage to back this. We wilt also look to install CCTV onsite.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

All staff shall receive training in relation to their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 and records of this training
shall be maintained and kept on the premises for at a minimum of 12 months. No member of staff shall serve/sell alcohol
until they have completed this training, and refresher training will be provided on at least a 6 monthly basis. Training
records shall be made available for inspection by a representative of a responsible authority on demand.

The Premises Licence Holder/DPS shall ensure that an Incident Book is kept on the premises and that all incidents are
recorded therein on a daily basis. This record shall include the full names of all persons involved, if possible or practical to
do so. The Incident Book shall be made available for inspection by a representative of a responsible authority on demand,
and such records shall be kept on the premises for a minimum of 12 months.

The Premises Licence Holder/DPS shall ensure that a Refusals Book is kept on the premises and that details of all refusals are
recorded therein on a daily basis. This record shall include the time and date of refusal, the item refused, the name and
address of customers (if given), a description of the customer and details of any ID provided. The Refusals Book shall be
made available for inspection by a representative of a responsible authority on demand, and such records shall be kept on
the premises for a minimum of 12 months.

The premises shall prominently display a copy of the Paignton Public Space Protection Order (No Drinking Area) and
signage advising customers purchasing off sales that alcoho! should not be consumed within the PSPO area.

¢) Public safety

We will ensure that a H&S & fire risk assessment is carried out and regularly reviewed.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We will respect our neighbors and well being of the area, we will ensure last orders are called in adequate time before
closure so people have time to use the toilet before leaving. We will ensure that the premises is vacated quietly and
respectfully, signage will also be provided to strengthen this.

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy whereby any individual who appears to be under the age of 25 shall be
required to produce an approved form of photographic identification as outlined within the Torbay Council Licensing
Statement of Principles.

Challenge 25 Posters shall be prominently displayed within the premises.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 16

Queen s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified}, or 2) by
providing their 'share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK {please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy).

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European

Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 17

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

] A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and Is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immiigration (European Economic Area} Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(if) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(i) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements,

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

{iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 18

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office, We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 19

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000,

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: {i} the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or {ii) a school, or (ijii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 20

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

a any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
{b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*%

*If the premises rateable value is in 8ands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14992 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount {£) 100.00
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

~ Page 21

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

District

I
Street |
l
|

City or town

County or administrative area I

Postcode |

Country |United Kingdom |

DECLARATION

. |/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data Protection Act, 1998. The
information that you provide on this form will only be used in the processing of the application form, and will only be

* disclosed where necessary under any applicable legislation and certain circumstances should the application be
successful such as publication of business details on a public register, it may also be shared for the purposes of
enforcement

You have the right to access your personal information. If you wish to access your personal information or exercise any of
your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay Counci® s Information Governance team on 01803 207467.
Further information can be found on the Information Governance pages on Torbay Counci® s internet pages at www.
torbay.gov.uk

. Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the police and other agencies
as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the National Fraud Initiative data matching exercise

i have gained permission from all licence holders in making this application

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |

. understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK {or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity} and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK {please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
" her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15).

O Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name | |

* Capacity | |

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) I

| Add another signatory |

Page 22

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence,
your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

1 to upload this file and continue with

IT1S AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT15S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 23

Queen’s Printer and Controtler of HMSO 2009




Page 24



Agenda Iltem 5

Torbay Council Licensing Authority Appendix 2
Executive Head of Community Safety

Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay TQ1 3DR

13th November 2020

Dear Sirs
Application for a Premises Licence, Five walls Hop House, 43 Winner Street, Paignton

We understand that an application has been submitted for the sale of alcohol on and off
the premises at No43 Winner Street whichimmediately adjoins our church premises. We
believe thatthe consumption of alcohol will be detrimental to the safety and well-being of
theimmediate residential community surroundingthe premisesanditwilladversely affect
those who share in the life of our church and those who use our Community Centre.

Paignton Baptist Church and Community Centre isused by thelocal community every day
welcomingtoddlers, pre-school childrenandtheirfamilies, Schoolage children whocome
tousforan after school milk shake club and children across the age groups coming to Boys
Brigade and Girls Brigade inthe evening. We also welcome vulnerable adults throughout
the whole of the week including two Alcoholics Anonymous support groups.

Weworship inthisbuilding throughout the week including Sunday mornings and evenings.

Itiscompletely inappropriate for No 43 to be used for the sale and consumption of alcohol
from 12noon until 10pm which would inevitably lead to customers drinking outside the
shop immediately alongside those cominginto and out of our building. You will note that
therearealready morethansufficientopportunities forpurchasingand consumingalcohol
in Winner Street and that these have not been without their problems.

Thanks you for considering our representation.
Yours Faithfully,
Revd Stephen Coles,

Pastor of Paignton Baptist Church

Page 25



Agenda Iltem 5
Appendix 3

Executive Head of Community Safety
Torbay Council

C/0 Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

TQ13DR

15 November 2020

Dear Sirs
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE AT 43 WINNER STREET, PAIGNTON TQ3 3BN - 057806

I am writing to strongly object to the granting of a License to sell alcohol for consumption on or off
the above premises Monday to Sunday 12.00 - 22.00 (or even 22.307) for the following reasons:

1. Impact on the local area, noise and not in keeping with local area.

2. There is no need for additional licensed premises or outlet for the sale of
alcohol at this end of Winner Street.

3. The proposed closing hour of 22.00 or 22.30 is too late to sell alcohol,
whether for consumption on or off the premises, in what is
predominantly a retail and more importantly residential area. This is even
more relevant and important seeing that the application is for the
premises to be open seven days a week.

4. Two licensed premises {Oldenburg Pub and RAOB Members Club) are
within a couple of minutes walk of 43 Winner Street and alcohol sales
availabie from the close-by Co-op.

5. Such a bar is highly likely to generate additional noise and unsociable
behaviour in an area which already has such problems.

6. Being such a small property with extremely limited faciiities, there is
every chance numbers will spread on to the pavement and create
problems.

7. Like other residents, we are keen for Winner Street to thrive and

employment created from more retail businesses but do object to such a
use as is being applied for.

Yours faithfully

Graham Nelson-Smith

Page 26



	Agenda
	5 5 Walls Hop House, 43 Winner Street, Paignton
	Appendix 1
	10122020 - 5 Walls hop House - Appendix 2 - Representation 1
	10122020 - 5 Walls hop House - Appendix 2 - Representation 2


